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Nancy S. Grasmick

> Achisvement Mattecs Most State Superintendent of Schools

200 West Baltimore Street - Baltimore, MD 21201 + 410-767-0100 » 410-333-6442 TTY/TDD

TO: Members of the State Board of Education
FROM: Nancy S. Grasmick tﬁf’
DATE: July 15, 2008 )

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Enhancement Proposal Requests

PURPOSE:

To provide an overview of the State budget process as it applies to MSDE along with potential
impacts of the State fiscal situation.

To review the Maryland State Department of Education’s Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Enhancement
Proposal Requests for Headquarters, Aid to Education, and Funding for Educational
Organizations including State Aided Educational Institutions.

BACKGROUND/HISTORICAL PERSPECTIVE:

This item is the annual presentation of requests for funding in excess of the prior year budget. It
includes a list of qualified State Aided Educational Institutions and related comments in
accordance with Education Article Section 5-504.

ACTION:

No action required. The request will be presented to the State Board again at the August meeting
for approval and prioritization.

NSG: sf

Attachment
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